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Legislative File No:  2016-0445 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Award Presentation for Riverbend Park Design 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Ralph Nunez of DesignTeam+ will be in attendance to present the award received from the 
Landscape Architect's of Michigan for the Riverbend Park Strategic Plan. Mayor Barnett will also be 
providing City Council with a brief update regarding Riverbend Park, the “Name that Park” Campaign 
and fundraising efforts.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The award from the Landscape Architect’s of Michigan is for the Strategic Plan developed by Ralph 
Nunez of DesignTeam+. The design intent for RIVERBEND PARK is to create a unique recreational 
park by utilizing the site’s natural assets, promoting sustainability through the preservation of open 
space and the continued stewardship of land and river. Interactive art and amenities change 
depending upon when they are viewed, making the park different during each visit. RIVERBEND 
PARK is designed to provide an exceptional recreational experience for park users to, Explore, 
Engage, Educate and Enjoy nature as the park continues to Evolve. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Acceptance of Presentation.  
 
 

 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   
 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

